
 

 

Hanover Advisory Committee 
550 Hanover Street 
Hanover, MA 02339 

Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, April 5, 2017 – 6 PM 
First Floor Large Hearing Room 

Hanover Town Hall 
Opening: 
The meeting was opened at 6:00 pm by Edward Hickey, Chairman. 
 
Committee Attendees: 
Edward Hickey 
Emmanuel Dockter 
Wayne Moores  
Angela Blanchard 
Sandra Hayes 
Jerry O’Hearn 
Gavin Little-Gill 
Joan Port-Farwell 
Brandon Freeman 
 
Other Attendees: 
Troy Clarkson, Town Manager 
Anthony Marino, Assistant Town Manager 
Chelsea Stevens, Acting Finance Director 
Brian Barthelmes, Hanover Selectmen 
Lloyd Sova, PREP 
Jocelyn Keegan, Hanover Resident 
Steve Freeman, Hanover Resident 
Syd Elliott, Hanover Resident 
 
Town Manager FY18 Proposed Budget Review with Troy Clarkson 
Troy Clarkson gave the Committee an overview of the budget, and the Committee asked Mr. Clarkson 
various questions.  Mr. Clarkson explained the paid internship program and the legal expenses budget 
that has been kept level with in-house work.  Mr. Clarkson explained the increase in salary for an 
administrative position in his office.  The new hire in the position has more experience and education, 
and as a result is getting paid more than the previous employee in the same position.  Mr. Clarkson 
explained a budget line item called “contacted services” that is for multi expenses such as consultants 
for the BOS, community cookout, volunteer appreciation and any other Town wide appropriate 
expenses.  Gavin Little-Gill discussed the process of selling Town assets and taking in the income.  Mr. 
Clarkson stated that all those funds go to free cash.  He also explained that funding the operating budget 
with the proceeds from sold Town assets would not be best practices since eventually the Town would 
run out of assets to sell.  Mr. Clarkson and Tony Marino went through a list of capital expense articles 
with the Committee explaining funding sources and answering questions.  The Committee discussed 
their concerns regarding Article 29 language not referring to the person being appointed by name.  Mr. 
Clarkson stated that the person can be named in the motion.  A brief discussion was had regarding 
whether the name should be listed in the article or motion.  The Committee asked for further 
information regarding the Sylvester Redevelopment Committee article.  Mr. Clarkson didn’t have any 
detailed information regarding the funds requested.  Joan Port-Farwell asked Mr. Clarkson if an audit of 
the books would be performed before a new finance director takes over.  Mr. Clarkson said only the 
regular yearly audit is planned at this time.  The Committee discussed the Public Safety Employee 



 

 

Training article.  Mr. Clarkson explained the reason this expense has not been included in the operating 
budget and is a separate article at Town meeting.  Mr. Clarkson explained to the Committee the Town 
Aggregation for Electricity article.   
 
Discussion with Hanover Mall owners PREP regarding the proposed TIF agreement  
Lloyd Sova explained the benefits of a Tax Increment Financing Agreement (TIF) for the proposed 
revitalization of the Hanover Mall.  Mr. Sova also gave the Committee a timeline of the steps his 
company will take in the process of renovating the mall.  The Committee is in favor of the agreement 
and looks forward to working with PREP on this important project for the Town; however, Chairman Ted 
Hickey stated that more time is needed to get the details correct and educate they residents so that the 
agreement passes at Town meeting easily.  Chairman Hickey suggested removing the TIF agreement 
from this Town meeting and holding a special town meeting in the summer to allow more time for the 
needed review.  Board of Selectmen Chairman Brian Barthelmes stated that this was possible and the 
Board of Selectmen would discuss it at their next meeting.  The Committee thanked Mr. Sova for his 
time, and he departed at 7:32 pm. 
 
General Discussions 
The Committee discussed the finance department’s budget with Troy Clarkson and Tony Marino.  There 
was a brief discussion regarding the hiring of a full time accounts payable position. 
 
The Committee discussed with Troy Clarkson the possibility of including a chart in Article 10 that lists all 
the capital request warrant articles funded by debt.  Then including the amount the levy could be 
reduced if each particular capital request warrant article is not approved.  Troy Clarkson stated he will 
look into the option. 
 
The Committee discussed the amounts that should be applied this year to the Town sick leave buyback 
and the school sick leave buyback. 
 
The Committee briefly discussed the Article 22 CPA Surcharge Reduction with Hanover resident Syd 
Elliott.   
 
The Committee briefly discussed Article 55 regarding the Town Hall paint color with Hanover resident 
Syd Elliott.  
 
Next Meetings 
The Committee’s next meeting will be held on Thursday, April 6, 2017 at 7:00 pm.  
 
Adjournment 
Angela Blanchard made a motion to adjourn.  This was seconded by Emmanuel Dockter.  All were in 
favor, and the meeting adjourned at 8:02 pm.  


























	4-5-17.pdf
	TIFF docs.pdf

